

shanikorecorder@gmail.com

TO ALL CITIZENS OF SHANIKO

We were informed this weekend the possible chance of water contamination.

Upon preforming our own testing, it was determined that we still had chlorine in the water system that would have taken care of any contamination.

Box R Water Analysis Labs, tests our water every month and had tested it March 2, 2023 and found nothing.

Rose City Laboratory had been taken a sample of water. Since there was no proper chain of evidence, we have no proof where the sample come from. At this point we have been denied a copy of the report.

DEQ was contacted on Sunday and they did not feel there was a need for a "Boil water notice."

Any questions or concerns please contact

City Recorder at (541) 489-3226